
McGill Uni rorslty, 
Montresi.
March 31, 1927.

3ir *rthur W. Currie, G.C.M.G., K.C.B., 
Prinol.al, r.Io'Jlll University,
Montreal»

Dear Sir "rthurt-
In connection with tine debating team waich was 

o iOsen by the Committee and submitted to you for approval, no 
are sorry to have to inform you that Mr» P.R. Scott is unable 
to make the trip to the Old Country* 2his is duo to tho fact 
that he is writing of :is 3ar oxanin tions tnls sur ior.

‘ s was indicated in our first letter to you, 
our next c .oice is Hr, Kelloway. 2he Com it toe has considered 
the matter again and wo have oono to the same conclusion tliat 
Mr. Ko 11 way should be the third man on the tor i representing 
McGill, "'o trust you ill ivo your approval of the team as it 
or/ stands i-

demand M. Alexander 
lex G. Haim 

• "»P. Bellovoy

is soo as we rot your approval tho names of the tea v ill bo forwarded 
to Major Hoy and ar moments rarde for the completion of details 
regarding the trip.

Mi ht I again su rest that you write Major 1Toy 
giving your official approval of the team as representative of McGill.

Tours very truly.

President, Literary and Debating Society


